

This building, a fine example of Georgian Revival style, was constructed for the Wauwatosa Woman's Club in 1925. The club was founded in 1894 before there were many organized social activities for women.

In addition to their many activities, the Woman's Club maintains a museum dedicated to the preservation of early Wauwatosa history.



PLISE, BY CAR HEY MIC. MARCH 11.172.5
POUR TEST OF Waturs studies & Historical Society

Oity of Manuvatosa Designated Historic Place